Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 10:30 AM

To: ‘Khalida'

Cc: ‘Naila Nizam'; 'MOHAMED, Gedi'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; 'AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar";

'NADEEM, Kamran'; 'KAMRAN, Waheed'; 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC'; 'Bilal’;
irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem’
Subject: RE: [EXT] Recruitment of 10 and DSO

Dear Ms. Khalida

With reference to the below email received from WHO PO - KP, this is to inform you that WHO PO has shared
tribal criteria requirements for each district.

Therefore, we'll re-advertise the positions in the local newspaper and also circulate it on various platforms to
attract local candidates.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Senior Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 5:45 pm

To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>;
AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran <nadeemka@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed
<kamranw@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Recruitment of IO and DSO

Dear Shahid,

Kindly do not mention tribes, please mention local will be given preference.
Regards

Waseem Abbas

On May 31, 2022, at 5:17 PM, Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> wrote:

Dear Waseem,



Well noted.

The shortlisted candidates do not belong to the requested tribes. Therefore, these positions will
be re-advertised and tribes (mentioned in your below email) will be mentioned in the
advertisement to attract local candidates.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 4:05 PM

To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan
<khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran
<nadeemka@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Recruitment of 10 and DSO

Dear Shahid,
Thank you for sharing this data. As discussed, kindly note that we need candidates as follows;

e South Waziristan: Wazir and Mehsood
e North Waziristan: Wazir and Dawar

For effective sourcing, you can kindly share the advertisement in various hospitals to attract local
candidates

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 3:19 PM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: [EXT] Recruitment of 10 and DSO

Dear Waseem,

Shortlisting for IO and DSO positions is completed. Below analysis is for your information.



No. of No. of
District | Position Appllc.a tion Candidates Candlt_iates Remarks
Received . Shortlisted
Shortlisted
- Local
. [0] 11 6 1
Wazir-N
DO 14 6 1 For both positions, the same
Wazir-S 10 22 6 1 candidates have applied and
DSO 12 6 1 shortlisted

We have only one local candidate in each district against two positions. Kindly your advice is
requested for further course of action.

Regards,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Shahid Ali
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk
Contact:0349-7760730



